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Lew, Lisa (BOS)

From: Cisneros, Stephanie (CPC)
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 9:51 AM
To: Lew, Lisa (BOS)
Subject: FW: 2831-2833 Pierce Street

Hi Lisa, 
 
Please see the below email re: 2831‐2833 Pierce Street CEQA Appeal (Board File No. 181247). 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
Thank you, 
Stephanie  
 
Stephanie Cisneros 
Senior Planner | Preservation 
Southwest Quadrant, Current Planning Division 
 
I will be out of the office the following days: March 1st, 15th, 29th    
 
Planning Department, City and County of San Francisco 
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103 
Direct: 415-575-9186 Fax: 415-558-6409 
Email: stephanie.cisneros@sfgov.org  
Web: www.sfplanning.org 
 

From: Hannah Simonson <hannahsimonson@utexas.edu>  
Sent: Friday, March 01, 2019 5:43 PM 
To: Cisneros, Stephanie (CPC) <stephanie.cisneros@sfgov.org> 
Subject: Re: 2831‐2833 Pierce Street 
 

  

Dear Stephanie, 
 
The Docomomo US/Northern California Board has discussed this matter as a group. The Docomomo US/Northern 
California Board does not see any reason to disagree with the qualified consultant's finding in the Historic Resource 
Evaluation or with the professional opinion of the City Planning Department in this case. The architect, Conrad T. Kett, 
has not been identified as a master architect, and the building is a modest expression of Streamline Moderne design 
which does not appear to be historically significant for its architectural design.  
 
Sincerely, 
Hannah Simonson 
Board President, Docomomo US/Northern California 
 
 
 
On Thu, Feb 28, 2019 at 6:49 PM Cisneros, Stephanie (CPC) <stephanie.cisneros@sfgov.org> wrote: 
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Hi Hannah, 

  

I am writing to see if you might be able to provide a brief response on behalf of Docomomo regarding the following 
matter. The property located at 2831‐2833 Pierce Street, constructed in 1949 and designed by local architect Conrad T. 
Kett, has undergone environmental review and was determined to not be eligible for listing in the California Register 
based on the attached information submitted to the department. The department would like to understand 
Docomomo’s position on whether you agree or disagree with our findings.  

  

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

  


